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Voter Registration Forms
Hyperlinks Per State (Sorted by IVP District)

Second District

Connecticut
e Register Online
o Onlineregistration deadline: 18 days before Election Day
o Register on Connecticut's website
e Register By Mail
o Mail-in registration deadline: Must be postmarked 18 days before Election Day
o Download Connecticut’s state registration form (PDF)

Massachusetts
e Register Online
o Online registration deadline: 10 days before Election Day
o Register on Massachusetts' website
e Register By Mail
o Mail-in registration deadline: Must be postmarked 10 days before Election Day
o Download Massachusetts’ state registration form (PDF)

Maine
e Register Online
o Online registration deadline: 21 days before Election Day
o Register on Maine's website
e Register By Mail
o Mail-in registration deadline: Must be received 21 days before Election Day
o Download Maine’s state registration form (PDF)

New Hampshire
e Register Online
o New Hampshire doesn't currently offer online registration.
e Register By Mail
o Mail-in registration deadline: Must be received 13 days before Election Day
o Download New Hampshire’s state registration form (PDF)

Rhode Island
e Register Online
o Online registration deadline: 30 days before Election Day
o Register on Rhode Island's website
e Register By Mail
o Mail-in registration deadline: Must be postmarked 30 days before Election Day
o Download Rhode Island’s state registration form (PDF)



https://voterregistration.ct.gov/OLVR/welcome.do
https://portal.ct.gov/-/media/SOTS/ElectionServices/ElectForms/electforms/ED-671-En-8x10-No-code.pdf
https://www.sec.state.ma.us/ovr/
https://www.sec.state.ma.us/divisions/elections/languages/register-by-mail-forms.htm
https://www.maine.gov/sos/elections-voting/registering-to-vote
https://www.maine.gov/sos/sites/maine.gov.sos/files/inline-files/Voter%20Registration%20Card-Fillable.pdf
https://www.sos.nh.gov/elections/register-vote/absentee
https://vote.sos.ri.gov/Home/RegistertoVote
https://vote.sos.ri.gov/Forms/elections/Forms/VoterRegFormEng.pdf

Voter Registration Form Hyperlinks Per State (Sorted by IVP District)

Vermont
e Register Online
o Online registration deadline: Available up to and including on Election Day
o Register on Vermont's website
e Register By Mail
o Mail-in registration deadline: Must be received by or on Election Day
o Download Vermont’s state registration form (PDF)

Third District

Delaware
e Register Online
o Online registration deadline: 24 days before Election Day
o Register on Delaware's website
e Register By Mail
o Mail-in registration deadline: Must be postmarked 24 days before Election Day
o Download Delaware’s state registration form (PDF)

New Jersey
e Register Online
o Onlineregistration deadline: 21 days before Election Day
o Register on New Jersey's website
e Register By Mail
o Mail-in registration deadline: Must be postmarked 21 days before Election Day
o Download New Jersey’s state registration form (PDF)

New York

e Register Online
o Online registration deadline: 10 days before Election Day
o Register on New York's website

e Register By Mail
o Mail-in registration deadline: Must be postmarked 15 days before and received 10

days before Election Day

o Download New York’s state registration form (PDF)

Pennsylvania
e Register Online
o Online registration deadline: 15 days before Election Day
o Register on Pennsylvania's website
e Register By Mail
o Mail-in registration deadline: Must be received 15 days before Election Day
o Download Pennsylvania’s state registration form (PDF)



https://olvr.vermont.gov/
https://outside.vermont.gov/dept/sos/Elections%20Division/voters/voterapplication.pdf
https://ivote.de.gov/VoterView/registrant/newregistrant
https://elections.delaware.gov/voter/pdfs/VoterRegApplication.pdf
https://voter.svrs.nj.gov/register
https://www.nj.gov/state/elections/assets/pdf/forms-voter-registration/68-voter-registration-english.pdf
https://elections.ny.gov/voter-registration-process
https://elections.ny.gov/system/files/documents/2025/04/2025-vr-form-english-_fillable_.pdf
https://www.pavoterservices.pa.gov/Pages/VoterRegistrationApplication.aspx
https://www.vote.pa.gov/Resources/Documents/Voter_Registration_Application_English.pdf

Voter Registration Form Hyperlinks Per State (Sorted by IVP District)

Fourth District

District of Columbia
e Register Online
o Online registration deadline: 21 days before Election Day
o Register on District of Columbia's website
e Register By Mail
o Mail-in registration deadline: Must be received 21 days before Election Day
o Download District of Columbia’s state registration form (PDF)

Kentucky
e Register Online
o Online registration deadline: 29 days before Election Day
o Register on Kentucky's website
e Register By Mail
o Mail-in registration deadline: Must be postmarked 29 days before Election Day
o Download Kentucky’s state registration form (PDF)

Maryland
e Register Online
o Onlineregistration deadline: 21 days before Election Day
o Register on Maryland's website
e Register By Mail
o Mail-in registration deadline: Must be postmarked 21 days before Election Day
o Download Maryland’s state registration form (PDF)

Ohio
e Register Online
o Online registration deadline: 30 days before Election Day
o Register on Ohio's website
e Register By Mail
o Mail-in registration deadline: Must be postmarked 30 days before Election Day
o Download Ohio’s state registration form (PDF)

Virginia
e Register Online
o Onlineregistration deadline: 11 days before Election Day
o Register on Virginia's website
e Register By Mail
o Mail-in registration deadline: Must be postmarked 11 days before Election Day
o Download Virginia’s state registration form (PDF)

West Virginia
e Register Online
o Online registration deadline: 21 days before Election Day
o Register on West Virginia's website



https://vr.dcboe.org/213324797239968?agency_code=12
https://dcboe.org/getmedia/7c8e138a-57ab-4626-b7aa-fa1c2ea488ee/VRF-Citizen-10212025_EN.PDF
https://vrsws.sos.ky.gov/ovrweb/
https://elect.ky.gov/Resources/Documents/SBE%2001%20-%20KY%20Voter%20Registration%20Application%20FILLABLE%20406.pdf
https://voterservices.elections.maryland.gov/OnlineVoterRegistration/InstructionsStep1
https://www.elections.maryland.gov/voter_registration/documents/VRA-English.pdf
https://olvr.ohiosos.gov/
https://www.ohiosos.gov/globalassets/elections/forms/vr_form_english.pdf
https://vote.elections.virginia.gov/Registration/DmvLookup
https://www.elections.virginia.gov/registration/voter-forms/
https://ovr.sos.wv.gov/Register/Landing

Voter Registration Form Hyperlinks Per State (Sorted by IVP District)

e Register By Mail
o Mail-in registration deadline: Must be postmarked 21 days before Election Day
o Download West Virginia’s state registration form (PDF)

Fifth District

Alabama
e Register Online
o Online registration deadline: 15 days before Election Day
o Register on Alabama's website

e Register By Mail
o Mail-in registration deadline: Must be postmarked 15 days before Election Day
o Download Alabama’s state registration form (PDF)

Florida
e Register Online
o Online registration deadline: 29 days before Election Day
o Register on Florida's website
e Register By Mail
o Mail-in registration deadline: Must be postmarked 29 days before Election Day
o Download Florida’s state registration form (PDF)

Georgia
e Register Online
o Online registration deadline: 29 days before Election Day
o Register on Georgia's website
e Register By Mail
o Mail-in registration deadline: Must be postmarked 29 days before Election Day
o Download Georgia’s state registration form (PDF)

Louisiana
e Register Online
o Online registration deadline: 20 days before Election Day
o Register on Louisiana's website
e Register By Mail
o Mail-in registration deadline: Must be postmarked 30 days before Election Day
o Download Louisiana’s state registration form (PDF)

Mississippi
e Register Online
o Mississippi doesn't currently offer online registration.
e Register By Mail
o Mail-in registration deadline: Must be postmarked 30 days before Election Day
o Download Mississippi’s state registration form (PDF)



https://sos.wv.gov/FormSearch/Elections/Voter/mail%20in%20voter%20registration%20application.pdf
https://www.alabamainteractive.org/sos/voter_registration/voterRegistrationWelcome.action
https://www.sos.alabama.gov/sites/default/files/voter-pdfs/nvra-2.pdf?_ga=2.31423352.617260843.1699554949-1581979923.1699554949
https://registertovoteflorida.gov/eligibilityreactive
https://files.floridados.gov/media/704789/1s-2040-form-ds-de-39-eng-fillable-20251017.pdf
https://mvp.sos.ga.gov/s/olvr-home#no-back-button
https://sos.ga.gov/sites/default/files/forms/GA_VR_APP_2019.pdf
https://www.sos.la.gov/ElectionsAndVoting/Pages/OnlineVoterRegistration.aspx?Referrer=https://vote.gov/
https://www.sos.la.gov/ElectionsAndVoting/PublishedDocuments/ApplicationToRegisterToVote.pdf
https://www.sos.ms.gov/content/documents/elections/Mail-in%20Voter%20Registration%20Application.pdf

Voter Registration Form Hyperlinks Per State (Sorted by IVP District)

Sixth District

IWinois
e Register Online
o Online registration deadline: 16 days before Election Day
o Register on Illinois' website
e Register By Mail
o Mail-in registration deadline: Must be postmarked 28 days before Election Day
o Download Illinois’ state registration form (PDF)

Indiana
e Register Online
o Online registration deadline: 29 days before Election Day
o Register onIndiana's website
e Register By Mail
o Mail-in registration deadline: Must be postmarked 29 days before Election Day
o Download Indiana’s state registration form (PDF)

Michigan
e Register Online
o Online registration deadline: 15 days before Election Day
o Register on Michigan's website
e Register By Mail
o Mail-in registration deadline: Must be postmarked 15 days before Election Day
o Download Michigan’s state registration form (PDF)

Minnesota
e Register Online
o Onlineregistration deadline: 21 days before Election Day
o Register on Minnesota's website
e Register By Mail
o Mail-in registration deadline: Must be received 21 days before Election Day
o Download Minnesota’s state registration form (PDF)

Wisconsin
e Register Online
o Online registration deadline: 20 days before Election Day
o Register on Wisconsin's website
e Register By Mail
o Mail-in registration deadline: Must be postmarked 20 days before Election Day
o Download Wisconsin’s state registration form (PDF)



https://ova.elections.il.gov/
https://www.elections.il.gov/electionoperations/votingregistrationforms.aspx
https://indianavoters.in.gov/
https://vote.gov/register/indiana/mail-in-form-filler
https://mvic.sos.state.mi.us/registervoter
https://www.michigan.gov/sos/-/media/Project/Websites/sos/Elections/Election-Forms/ED-121a-Michigan-Voter-Preregistration-Application-and-Change-of-Address-Form.pdf?rev=2a0413ce83e24577ab6bbe36f2c08df7&amp;hash=E53D1A3FBE546E4AACEE451E4EAD332A
https://mnvotes.sos.mn.gov/VoterRegistration/index
https://www.sos.state.mn.us/media/5975/minnesota-voter-registration-application.pdf
https://myvote.wi.gov/en-us/RegisterToVote
https://elections.wi.gov/sites/default/files/legacy/2020-06/El-131%2520Voter%2520Registration%2520App_Fillable-%2520%2528REV%25202020-06%2529_0.pdf

Voter Registration Form Hyperlinks Per State (Sorted by IVP District)

Seventh District

Arizona
e Register Online
o Online registration deadline: 29 days before Election Day
o Register on Arizona’s website
e Register By Mail
o Mail-in registration deadline: Must be postmarked 29 days before Election Day
o Download Arizona’s state registration form (PDF)

Kansas
e Register Online
o Onlineregistration deadline: 21 days before Election Day
o Register on Kansas' website
e Register By Mail
o Mail-in registration deadline: Must be postmarked 21 days before Election Day
o Download Kansas’ state registration form (PDF)

New Mexico
e Register Online
o Online registration deadline: 28 days before Election Day
o Register on New Mexico's website
e Register By Mail
o Mail-in registration deadline: Must be postmarked 28 days before Election Day
o Download New Mexico’s state registration form (PDF)

Oklahoma
e Register Online
o Online registration deadline: 25 days before Election Day
o Register on Oklahoma's website
e Register By Mail
o Mail-in registration deadline: Must be postmarked 25 days before Election Day
o Download Oklahoma’s state registration form (PDF)

Texas
e Register Online
o Texas doesn't currently offer online registration.
e Register By Mail
o Mail-in registration deadline: Must be postmarked 30 days before Election Day
o Download Texas’ state registration form (PDF)



https://servicearizona.com/VoterRegistration/selectLanguage
https://azsos.gov/sites/default/files/docs/az_voter_registration_form_standard_20240613.pdf
https://www.kdor.ks.gov/apps/voterreg/home/index
https://www.kssos.org/forms/elections/voterregistration.pdf
https://portal1.sos.nm.gov/OVR/(S(pigoz0o23kypo5vyga3wgsry))/WebPages/InstructionsStep1.aspx
https://www.sos.nm.gov/wp-content/uploads/2024/11/VoterReg_SHELL_2023_ENG.pdf
https://okvoterportal.okelections.gov/Home/RegWizard
https://oklahoma.gov/content/dam/ok/en/elections/forms/voter-registration-application.pdf
https://www.sos.state.tx.us/elections/forms/vr-with-receipt.pdf

Voter Registration Form Hyperlinks Per State (Sorted by IVP District)

Eighth District

Colorado
e Register Online
o Online registration deadline: 8 days before Election Day
o Register on Colorado's website
e Register By Mail
o Mail-in registration deadline: Must be postmarked 8 days before Election Day
o Download Colorado’s state registration form (PDF)

ldaho
e Register Online
o Online registration deadline: 11 days before Election Day
o Register on Idaho's website
e Register By Mail
o Mail-in registration deadline: Must be postmarked 11 days before Election Day
o Download Idaho’s state registration form (PDF)

Montana
e Register Online
o Montana doesn't currently offer online registration.
e Register By Mail
o Mail-in registration deadline: Must be postmarked 30 days before Election Day
o Download Montana’s state registration form (PDF)

Utah
e Register Online
o Online registration deadline: 11 days before Election Day
o Register on Utah's website
e Register By Mail
o Mail-in registration deadline: Must be received 11 days before Election Day
o Download Utah’s state registration form (PDF)

Wyoming
e Register Online
o Wyoming doesn't currently offer online registration.
e Register By Mail
o Mail-in registration deadline: Must be received 14 days before Election Day
o Download Wyoming’s state registration form (PDF)



https://www.sos.state.co.us/voter/pages/pub/olvr/verifyNewVoter.xhtml
https://www.sos.state.co.us/pubs/elections/vote/VoterRegFormEnglish.pdf
https://votertools.voteidaho.gov/ElectionLink/ElectionLink/ApplicationInstructions.aspx
https://sos.idaho.gov/elections/forms/voter_registration.pdf
https://sosmt.gov/docs/46/for-montana-voters/59393/voter-registration-application
https://secure.utah.gov/voterreg/login.html?selection=REGISTER
https://vote.utah.gov/wp-content/uploads/2024/01/State-of-Utah-Voter-Registration-Form.pdf
https://sos.wyo.gov/Forms/Elections/General/VoterRegistrationForm.pdf

Voter Registration Form Hyperlinks Per State (Sorted by IVP District)

Ninth District

Alaska
e Register Online
o Online registration deadline: 30 days before Election Day
o Register on Alaska’s website
e Register By Mail
o Mail-in registration deadline: Must be postmarked 30 days before Election Day
o Download Alaska's state registration form (PDF)

California
e Register Online
o Online registration deadline: 15 days before Election Day
o Register on California's website
e Register By Mail
o Mail-in registration deadline: Must be postmarked 15 days before Election Day
o Download California’s state registration form (PDF)

Hawaii
e Register Online
o Online registration deadline: Available up to and including on Election Day
o Register on Hawaii's website
e Register By Mail
o Mail-in registration deadline: Must be postmarked 10 days before Election Day
o Download Hawaii’s state registration form (PDF)

Nevada
e Register Online
o Online registration deadline: 5 days before Election Day
o Register on Nevada's website
e Register By Mail
o Mail-in registration deadline: Must be postmarked 28 days before Election Day
o Download Nevada’s state registration form (PDF)

Oregon
e Register Online
o Online registration deadline: 21 days before Election Day
o Register on Oregon's website
e Register By Mail
o Mail-in registration deadline: Must be postmarked 21 days before Election Day
o Download Oregon'’s state registration form (PDF)

Washington
e Register Online
o Online registration deadline: 8 days before Election Day
o Register on Washington's website
e Register By Mail



https://www.elections.alaska.gov/voter-information/#Reg
https://www.elections.alaska.gov/doc/forms/C03.pdf
https://registertovote.ca.gov/
https://vote.gov/register/california/mail-in-form-filler
https://olvr.hawaii.gov/
https://elections.hawaii.gov/wp-content/uploads/1436986-01-Hawaii-Votes_application_final.pdf
https://www.nvsos.gov/SOSVoterServices/start.aspx
https://www.nvsos.gov/sosvoterregform/
https://secure.sos.state.or.us/orestar/vr/register.do
https://sos.oregon.gov/elections/Documents/SEL500.pdf
https://voter.votewa.gov/WhereToVote.aspx

Voter Registration Form Hyperlinks Per State (Sorted by IVP District)

o Mail-in registration deadline: Must be received 8 days before Election Day
o Download Washington’s state registration form (PDF)

Tenth District

Arkansas
e Register Online
o Arkansas doesn't currently offer online registration.
e Register By Mail
o Mail-in registration deadline: Must be postmarked 30 days before Election Day
o Download Arkansas' state registration form (PDF)

North Carolina
e Register Online
o Online registration deadline: 25 days before Election Day
o Register on North Carolina's website
e Register By Mail
o Mail-in registration deadline: Must be postmarked 25 days before Election Day
o Download North Carolina’s state registration form (PDF)

South Carolina
e Register Online
o Online registration deadline: 30 days before Election Day
o Register on South Carolina's website
e Register By Mail
o Mail-in registration deadline: Must be postmarked 30 days before Election Day
o Download South Carolina’s state registration form (PDF)

Tennessee
e Register Online
o Online registration deadline: 30 days before Election Day
o Register on Tennessee's website
e Register By Mail
o Mail-in registration deadline: Must be postmarked 30 days before Election Day
o Download Tennessee’s state registration form (PDF)

Eleventh District

lowa
e Register Online
o Onlineregistration deadline: 15 days before Election Day
o Register onlowa's website
e Register By Mail
o Mail-in registration deadline: Must be postmarked 15 days before Election Day
o Download lowa’s state registration form (PDF)



https://www.sos.wa.gov/elections/voters/voter-registration/print-voter-registration-form
https://www.sos.arkansas.gov/uploads/elections/ArkansasVoterRegistrationApplication.pdf
https://www.ncdot.gov/dmv/offices-services/online/Pages/voter-registration-application.aspx
https://s3.amazonaws.com/dl.ncsbe.gov/Voter_Registration/NCVoterRegForm_06W.pdf
https://vrems.scvotes.sc.gov/ovr/start
https://scvotes.gov/wp-content/uploads/2023/08/SEC-FRM-1301-202305-VR-by-Mail-web-1.pdf
https://ovr.govote.tn.gov/
https://sos-prod.tnsosgovfiles.com/s3fs-public/document/ss-3010_4.pdf
https://mymvd.iowadot.gov/Account/Login?ReturnUrl=%2fVoterRegistration
https://sos.iowa.gov/elections/pdf/voteapp.pdf

Voter Registration Form Hyperlinks Per State (Sorted by IVP District)

Missouri
e Register Online
o Online registration deadline: 27 days before Election Day
o Register on Missouri's website
e Register By Mail
o Mail-in registration deadline: Must be postmarked 27 days before Election Day
o Download Missouri’s state registration form (PDF)

Nebraska
e Register Online
o Online registration deadline: 18 days before Election Day
o Register on Nebraska's website
e Register By Mail
o Mail-in registration deadline: Must be postmarked 18 days before Election Day
o Download Nebraska’s state registration form (PDF)

North Dakota
o Voter registration is not required in North Dakota

South Dakota
e Register Online
o South Dakota doesn't currently offer online registration.
e Register By Mail
o Mail-in registration deadline: Must be received 15 days before Election Day
o Download South Dakota’s state registration form (PDF)
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https://s1.sos.mo.gov/elections/voterregistration/
https://s1.sos.mo.gov/Elections/VoterRegistration/Home/Print
https://www.nebraska.gov/apps-sos-voter-registration/
https://sos.nebraska.gov/sites/sos.nebraska.gov/files/doc/elections/vr-fillable.pdf
https://sdsos.gov/elections-voting/assets/VoterRegistrationFormFillable.pdf
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